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FOUR RIVERS SANITATION AUTHORITY 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

ITB #24-204 
UNLEADED GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS SUPPLY 

 
January 26, 2024 

AD3-1 Notice 
This Addendum No. 3, dated January 26, 2024, to the Invitation to Bid, Unleaded Gasoline & 
Diesel Fuels Supply supersedes all contrary and conflicting information in the above-mentioned 
instructions, specifications, and contract documents which are hereby supplemented or revised 
in certain particulars as follows: 
 
AD3-2 General Information 
The Authority submits Addendum No. 3 to make a clarification and answer questions. 
 
AD3-3 Clarification   
A current IDHR # or proof of having submitted a completed IDHR # application must be 
submitted with the bid by the time and date bids are due. The successful bidder must meet the 
requirements of Section II, 2.4 Illinois Department of Human Rights Registration Number (p. 6), 
including providing a current IDHR # at time of award. 
 
AD3-4 Questions & Answers 
 
Question 1:  When will the bid tab be provided after the bid opening? 
Answer 1:  The bid tab will be posted on the FRSA website the day after the contract is 
awarded at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees. 
 
Question 2:  Are common carriers considered subcontractors? 
Answer 2:  Bidder will have to search applicable state and federal law. 
 
Question 3:  Is subcontracting allowed? 
Answer 3: Yes 
 
Question 4:  Are payments via P-cards required? 
Answer 4: N/A  
 
Question 5:  Of the 2 physical addresses provided, how many diesel tanks are currently at 
each location and what are the sizes of those tanks? 
Answer 5:  See addendum no. 2. 
 
Question 6:  If the average order size for unleaded close to 8400 gallons, what size tank is 
this?  Above or below tank? 
Answer 6:  See addendum no. 2. 
 
Question 7:  Is additive required? 
Answer 7:  No.   
 
Question 8:  Is there a cetane minimum? 
Answer 8:  The minimum cetane rating is 40. 
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Bidder shall initial this Addendum No. 3 and include it with their bid. 
 
 
________Bidder’s Initials 


